
From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council

Date: 5/13/2025 8:01:21 PM
Subject: Re: Invitation- Joint Review of Outdoor Public Events Planning and Safety: Preliminary 

Report - Briefing & Press Conference

Good evening Mayor and Council, 

As a follow up to my note below, we are writing to advise you that this technical briefing and press conference 
has been rescheduled to Friday morning. Please see new details as follows.
 
Date:              Friday, May 16, 2025 
 
Time:              8:30 to 9:30 am – Technical briefing 
                        9:30 am to 10 am – Press conference     
 
Location:       Joe Wai Room, ground floor, City Hall (tech briefing) 
                        Media Centre, ground floor, City Hall (press conference) 

453 West 12th Ave, Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1V4 
 
Please RSVP to media@vancouver.ca if you plan to attend either or both parts of the event. If you have already 
RSVP’d and can still make this new time, no need to send an update.
 
Best,
Paul

From: Mochrie, Paul <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 5:11 PM
To: Direct to Mayor and Council 
Cc: City Manager's Correspondence Group
Subject: Invitation- Joint Review of Outdoor Public Events Planning and Safety: Preliminary Report - 
Briefing & Press Conference
 
Mayor and Council, 
 
We would like to extend an invitation to a technical briefing and press conference on the preliminary report for 
the Joint Review of Outdoor Public Events Planning and Safety, in follow up to the Lapu Lapu Day Block Party 
on April 26.  
 
The technical briefing and media event will take place at Vancouver City Hall on Thursday, May 15, 2025. We 
recognize that some of you may be attending other events at this time. 
 
Date:              Thursday, May 15, 2025 
 
Time:              3 pm to 4 pm – Technical briefing 
                        4 pm to 4:30 pm – Press conference     
 
Location:       Joe Wai Room, ground floor, City Hall (tech briefing) 
                        Media Centre, ground floor, City Hall (press conference) 



453 West 12th Ave, Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1V4 
 
At the technical briefing, City and VPD staff will provide an update on the preliminary report and take 
questions from the media.
 
Please RSVP to media@vancouver.ca if you plan to attend either or both parts of the event. 
 
Best, 
Paul
 

 
 
Paul Mochrie (he/him)
City Manager
City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca

 

 
The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the xʷməθkʷəy̓əm 
(Musqueam), Sḵwx̱wú7mesh (Squamish), and səlilwətaɬ (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
 
 
 

~ TYOF 
VANCOUVER 




